



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

January 9, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 5 regarding the widening of Elmer Street, the Public Works Department sent a letter to each of the abutters requesting that they contribute portions of their frontage to widen the street by five feet. Only one resident responded and that was in the negative. A second letter was sent in late October and no one has responded to that request. As my report to the Council on July 25 outlined, if the land had to be taken by eminent domain the cost to the City could be as high as \$96,000.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over the typed name and title.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 1 S-17

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 5 on the
widening of Elmer St.

In City Council,

January 9, 1989

1-9-89

Placed on file.